



PRESIDENT

MICHAEL ROTHSCILD
Abbott Investments

VICE PRESIDENT

BRIAN MALONEY
Middlesex Truck & Coach

SECRETARY

VALEDA BRITTON
B.U. School of Medicine

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SUSAN SULLIVAN

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

JOHN MARSTON
Eastern Bank

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PHILLIP CARVER

UMASS, Boston

PATRICK CIBOTTI

Boston Body Works

BRENDA COLGAN

Waldo Bros., Inc.

JOHN CREMMEN

Dennenberg Realty

JOSEPHINE CUZZI

NECAT

GEORGE DELIGIANNEDIS

Costas Provisions

JAMES ENGLISH

Suffolk Construction Co.

NICOLE BOWDEN

Eversource

CHRISTOPHER FALBO

Citizens Bank

MICHAEL FELDMAN

Feldman Surveyors

RICHARD FULLAM

Concoran Jennison Co.

MARVIN GILMORE

Community Development Corp.

RICHARD GEISSER

ReEnergy Holdings LLC

BONNIE GOSSELS

Albany, LLC

WILLIAM JACOBSON

Jacobson Floral Supply, Inc.

JOAN LIBBY

Cavalier Coach Trailways

SHEREE MARCIANTE

Victoria's Restaurant

JOEL B. MILLER

Perishable Management Serv.

PERISHABLE MANAGEMENT SERV.

September 24, 2021

Maureen Feeney
City Clerk
City of Boston
1 City Hall Plaza
Boston, MA 02201

Hello Maureen,

I am pleased to present to you the proposed petition for our proposed Newmarket Business Improvement District.

We understand that you will bring this to the Boston City Council where they will, in committee, schedule a public hearing as soon as possible.

We also understand that prior to that hearing you will certify the signatures on the petition.

Included in the attached binders are the petition signature pages of more than 51% of the assessed property owners in the proposed district and more than 60% of the real property owners in the proposed district.

Also, attached to each signature sheet is a copy of the petition which includes a map of the district, the detailed boundaries of the district and the BID's proposed improvement plan.

We will be submitting additional signed petition sheets to you within the next few weeks, prior to the public hearing.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.

I am really looking forward to working with you on this and on bringing the BID to fruition after 2+ years of work on the part of many property owners, City officials and our staff.

Thank you for all of your help!

Sincerely,

Susan L. Sullivan
Executive Director
Newmarket Business Association
617-233-7565
suesullivan@newmarketboston.org